PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA
APRIL 07, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING
303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119

Notice is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Board on the 7" day of April, 2022 at 6:00
p.m. at which time business will be conducted in accordance with Local Government Code 551 as follows:

1. Call Regular Planning and Zoning Board meeting to order and establish a quorum is present.
2. Welcome Guests.

3. Citizen comments.

4. Discussion and approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for May 06, 2021 and Regular Meeting
Minutes for March 03, 2022.

5. Consideration and possible recommendation for a request to vacate and re-plat of lot 5 and lot
6 Block 74 in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas as shown on the plat of record in
Cabinet A page 149 of the plat records of Karnes County, Texas and to be known as Lot 5A
Block 74 in the City Of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas and being further know as 198 Runge
St.

6. Items to consider for placement on future agendas.

7. Adjourn.

Special Accommodations

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary’s office at (830)
583-2230 or FAX (830) 583-2063 or email citysecretary@kenedytx.gov for further information. Braille is not

available.

The Planning and Zoning Board of the City of Kenedy reserves the right to convene in Executive Session in accordance
with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code: Section 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), Section
551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), and Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) on any of
the above items.

Certification |
I, Amy Desharnais, certi ¢h\1‘t‘t \i{i c”éfuppce of this Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting was posted at the

front doors to the Clty.,bhi @ ‘@enedy, Texas on the 4™ day of April, 2022 by 11:00 a.m.
'...l..
~ A e J" )

<N
5Ye) (niy Dshazer,
= Amy Desharnals, Administrative Assistant
E * = . e ——— . - . - - —— e Ay
April 07, 2022 ’p) nn'mg Joning Ay Page 1 of 1




PLANNING & ZONING BOARD AGENDA
Regular Meeting: Thursday, April 07, 2022

AGENDA ITEM: 4

Discussion and approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for May 06, 2021 and Regular Meeting
Minutes for March 03, 2022.

SUBMITTED BY: City Secretary Ruby Mowles

April 07, 2022 Planning & Zoning Board Agenda Page 1 of 1



CITY OF KENEDY
MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
MAY 06, 2021 — 5:30 P.M.
CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING
303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:
Chair Gretchen Dupnik Gary Richards
Robert Trevino Brandon Briones

Jeff Freeman

CITY PRESENT:

City Manager William Linn
Mayor Joe Baker

1. Call Regular Planning and Zoning meeting to order and establish a quorum is present.

Chair Gretchen Dupnik called the regular meeting to order and announced a quorum was present
at6:44 p.m.

2. Welcome Guests.

Welcomed Mayor Baker to the meeting.
3. Citizen comments.

No citizens present.

4. Consideration and possible action on creating, developing, and updating the City of Kenedy
Planning and Zoning policy.

Discussion held among the Board and City Manager Linn to equally split the policy between the
five members and start the review with the definitions.

Motion: Jeff Freeman made the motion to update the City of Kenedy Planning and Zoning
policy. Robert Trevino seconded the motion. Motion carried with all present voting in favor.

5. Adjourn

Motion: Jeff Freeman mad the motion to adjourn. Robert Trevino seconded the motion. Motion
carried with all present voting in favor.

APPROVED:

Gretchen Dupnik, Chair
ATTEST:

William Linn, City Manager

May 06, 2021 Planning & Zoning Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 1



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MINUTES
MARCH 03, 2022 - 6:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING
303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:
Gretchen Dupnik, Chair Brandon Briones
Jeffery Freeman, Vice Chair

Gary Richards (Joined Meeting 6:07 pm)

Robert Trevino

CITY PRESENT: CITY ABSENT:
City Secretary Ruby Mowles
Building Official Jaime Albiar

1. Call Regular Planning and Zoning Board meeting to order and establish a quorum is
present.

Chair Dupnik called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced a quorum was present.

2. Welcome Guests.

Chair Dupnik welcomed Bobby Alexander to the meeting.

3. Citizen comments.

No citizen comments.

4. Discussion and approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for January 06, 2022.

Motion: Gary Richards made the motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes for January
06, 2022, as presented. Vice Chair Freeman seconded the motion. Motion carried with all
present voting in favor.

5. Consideration and possible recommendation to vacate and re-plat in the Kenedy
Addition Lots 1,2 and Lot 3 Block 44, Lots 1,2,3,4 and part of Lot 5 Block 55 together
with a part or portion of Aransas Street between Block 44 and Block 55 in the City of
Kenedy as shown on the plat record in Cabinet A, Page 149 of the plat records of Karnes

County, Texas.

Building Official Jaime Albiar addressed the Board and discussed the owners request to vacate
and re-plat for the Baptist Church. Albiar explained this has been an ongoing project for the

March 03, 2022 Planning & Zoning Minutes Page 1 of 2



past three years and the request will close a portion of Aransas and all else is correct for the
existing building setbacks. Albiar recommended the vacate and re-plat request to be approved.

Bobby Alexaner addressed the Board and stated the road condition is bad and plan to make
this some type of playground area. There is no intentions of putting housing on this in the
future.

Discussion held among the Board, Building Official Jaime Albiar, and Bobby Alexander about
zoning, potential impact to residents, and adding structures.

Motion: Vice Chair Freeman made the motion to approve the recommendation to vacate and
re-plat in the Kenedy Addition Lots 1,2 and Lot 3 Block 44, Lots 1,2,3,4 and part of Lot 5
Block 55 together with a part or portion of Aransas Street between Block 44 and Block 55 in
the City of Kenedy as shown on the plat record in Cabinet A, Page 149 of the plat records of
Karnes County, Texas. Gary Richards seconded the motion. Motion carried with all present
voting in favor.

6. Items to consider for placement on future agendas.
Building Official Jaime Albiar stated there are couple replats for the April meeting.
7. Adjourn.

Motion: Robert Trevino made the motion to adjourn at 6:14 p.m. Gary Richards seconded the
motion. Motion carried with all present voting in favor.

APPROVED:

Gretchen Dupnik, Chair

ATTEST:

Ruby Mowles, City Secretary

March 03, 2022 Planning & Zoning Minutes Page 2 of 2



PLANNING & ZONING BOARD AGENDA
Regular Meeting: Thursday, April 07, 2022

AGENDA ITEM: 5

Consideration and possible recommendation for a request to vacate and re-plat of lot 5 and lot 6
Block 74 in the City of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas as shown on the plat of record in Cabinet
A page 149 of the plat records of Karnes County, Texas and to be known as Lot 5A Block 74 in
the City Of Kenedy, Karnes County, Texas and being further know as 198 Runge St.

SUBMITTED BY: Building Official Jaime Albiar

April 07, 2022 Planning & Zoning Board Agenda Page 1 of 1



Mar. 24, 2022 o City of Kenedy P&Z Vacate and replat

Coastal Benq

" BEE | GOLIAD | SAN PATRICIO | REFUGIO
- KARNES | LIVE OAK & McMULLEN

*  Live Oak + McMullen The News of

BEEVILLE GQLIAD THEPROGRESS KARNES SAN PATRICIO REFUGIO

Bee-Picayune Ady ounty Press

111 N. Washington « PO Box 10 - Beeville TX 78104
361.358.2550 office@mysoutex.com

AFFIDAVIT of PUBLICATION

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEE

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally
appeared Dennis Wade known to me, who, by me duly sworn, on
his oath deposes and says that he is the Publisher of the

Karnes Countywide, having general circulation in Karnes County,
who being by me duly sworn, deposes and says that the

foregoing attached notice was published in said newspaper on the
following date(s), to wit:

- March 24,2022

pentide,_

Pennts Wade, Publisher

Sworn to and subscribed before me by Dennis Wade
this the 24 day of March 2022 AD
to certify which witness my hand and official seal.

/oty VnsginaNassesy

Mary Virginia Massey,

X

RY VIRGINIA MASSEY
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

|D#1298190877

—

3-2024
=




CLASSIFIEDS

Thursday, March 24, 2022 | MySouTex.com | PAGE 5B

REAL ESTATE FOR
SALE

361-237-8333.

Invitation for
Karnes County will receive
bids for "WATER SYSTEM
IMPROVEM|

Oso Water Supply Corpora-
tion office, Ann: Ronald
Krim, 4088 U.S. 181, Kene-
dy, Texas 78119. The bids
will be publicly opened and
read aloud at 11:00 a.m. on
April 08, 2022, at the El Oso
Water Supoly Corporation
office, 4098 U.S. 181

Bids are invited for sev-
eral items and quantities
of work ns follows the

and final design plans, and
necessary interim and final
inspections as required by
the County for its proposed

Please submit three {3) cop-
ies and one (1) electronic
copy of your proposal of
services, a statement of
qualifications, resumes of
key personnel, references
and a list of jobs performed
under this or similar pro-
grams to:

Wade J. Hedtke,

Karnes County Judge

101 N. Panna Maria Avenue/
Suite 101

Karnes City, Tx. 78118
Proposals must be received
by Karhes County no later
than 9:00 am. on April 1,
2022. The County reserves
the right to negotiate with
any and all engineers/engi-
neering firms that submit
proposals, per the Texas
Professional Services Pro:
curement Act anq,me Uni-
form Grant and "Contract
Management Standards.
County of Kames is an Af-
firmative Action/Equal Oppor-
tunity yer and strives
to attain goals for Section 3
of the Housing and Urban
Development Act of 1968 (12
U.S. C. 1701 u) as amended.

GRANT RATION

ol 47 PVC 0200 wateriine,

and other appurtenances.
Bid/Contract Documents,
including Drawings and
Technical Specifications are
on file at the office of C
ENGINEERING, INC., 8611
Botts Lane, San Antonio,
Texas 78217 {210-828-7070,
fax 210-828-70786).

Copies of the EldlCon!mct
Documents may

tained by daposmng $7O 00
with the engineer for each

PUBLIC NOTICE
The County of Karnes is
soliciting proposals from
consultant/management
firms for pre-award and
Dost-award grant manage-
ment services. Services
will include the preparation
of a FEMA Hazard Mitiga-
tion Assistance (HMA)
grant applications for the
Hazard Mitigation Grant
Program (HMGP) and the
management of the grant
and project(s) if funded by
FEMA through the Texas
Division of Eme(genr.y

set of obtained.
The deposu will be re-
funded if the documents
and drawings are returned
in good condition within
10 days following the bid
opening. An additional
$10.00 non-refundable
mailing fee will apply for ail
mailed hard copies.

A bid bond in the amount
of § percent of the bid
issued by an acceptable
surety shall be submitted
with each bid. A certified
check or bank draft payable
to Kames County or ne-
gotiable U.S. Government
Bonds (as par valus) m.
be submitted in lieu of the
Bid Bond.

Attention is called to the
fact that not less than,

Pleasa submit thrle (3) cop-
ies and one (1) electronic
copy of yaur proposal of
services and a statsment of
qualifications for these
proposed services to:
Wade J. Hedtke,

Karnes County Jud

‘W‘l N. P-um ManlAvenud

Kamet City, Tx. 78118
Proposals must be received
by Karnes County no later
than 9:00 a.m. on April 1,
2022 to be considered.
The County reserves the
right to negotiate with any
and all management firms
that submit proposals, as
per the Texas Professional
Services Procurement Act
and the Uniform Grant
and Contract

the federally
©

is-B
and Related Acts) wage
rate, as issued by the Texas
Department of Agriculture

of Rural Affairs and
contained in the contract
documents, must be paid
on this project. In addition,
the successful bidder must
ensurs that employees and

i{ for

Kames County is an Affirma-
tive Actic

Employer and strives to al-
Iangoab for Section 3 of the

and Urban Develop-
ment Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C.
1701u) as .
3-17824

are  not discriminated
against because of race,
color, religion, sex, sexual
identity, gender identity,
or national origin. Karnes
County is an Equal Op-
portumty Employer. The

County strives to attain
goals  for

PUBLIC NOTICE

The Planning and Zoning
will hold a public hearing
April 7, 2022 at 6:00 PM., in
the Auditorium of the Ruh-
man C. Franklin Municipal
Building, 303 West Main

eet, Kenedy, Texss to

with Federal Section 3

hear public ents and

opportunities for employ-
ment and contracting with
Section 3 residents and
businesses where feasible.
rnes County reserves
the right to reject any or
all bids or to waive any
informalities in the bidding.
Bids may be held by Karnes
County for a period not to
exceed ays from the
date of the bld opening for
the purpose of reviewing
the bids and investigating
the bidder’s qualifications
prior to the contract award.
Karnes County
Ronald Krim,
El OsoW.S.C.
March 24, 2022
All contractors/subcontrac-
tors that are debarred,
suspended or otherwise
excluded from or ineligible
for participation on federal
assistance programs may
not undertake any activity
in part or in full under this

comuniquese con
Abel Travino &l (830} 583-
3543.

3-24&31

GRANT ENGINEERING

SERVICES
PUBLIC NOTICE
The County of Karnes is
soliciting proposals from
2 State of Texas-registered
engineering firm to assist
with 3

award engineering ser-
vices. Services will include
2 FEMA Hazard Mitigation
Assistance (HMA)} grant
applications for the Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program
(HMGP) to include the de-
velopment of preliminary

1. Consideration and pos-
sible ion for

SEALED BIDS
The City of Karnes City
will accept “Sealed Bids”™
until 10:00 AM on March
31, 2022. . .
2007 Ford Ranger -
Minimum bid $500
2010 Ford Crown Victoria -
Minimum bid $1,000
2011 Ford Crown Victoria -
Minimum bid $1,000
2011 Chevy Caprice -
Minimum bid $1,000
Address all bids to
Veronica Butler
City Secretary
City of Karnes City,
314 E. Calvert Ave.,
Karnes City, TX 78118,

Hall, 314 E. Caivert Ave.,
at 10:00 AM on the 3ist
day of March. The City
Council reserves the right
1o reject any and all bids.
This institution is an equal
opportunity provider, and
employer.

3-17&24

NOTICETO CREDITORS
Notice is hereby given that
original Letters Testamen-
tary for the Estate of CHRIS
ALANIZ BENAVIDES a/k/a
CHRIS ALANIZ BENAVIDES,
JR., Deceased, were issued
on March 18, 2022, in Cause
No. PR-2022-005, pending
in the Cnunty Court of
KARNES County, Texas, to:
KAR!SSA BENAVIDES.

Ali persons having claims
against this Estats which
is currently being admin-
istered are required to
present them to the under
signed within the time and
in the manner prescribed
by law.

c/o: KARISSA BENAVIDES

Kamea Citv Texas 78118
DATED the 16 day of
March, 2022
/s/ Theresa D. Nettles
Theresa D. Nettles
Attorney for
KARISSA BENAVIDES
State Bar No.: 24081039
PO. Box
Floresville, Texas 78114
Telephone: {830) 393-2700
Facsimile: (830) 393-3029
E-mail:
theresa.nettles.ddlaw@
gmail.com

3-24

ORDINANCE 22-03

AN ORDINANCE OF THE OTY OF KENEDY, TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 82 TRAFFICAND
VEHICLES, ARTICLE il SPECIFIC STREET REGULATIONS, DIVISION 8 TRUCK ROUTES, SECTION 82-241 OPERATION
RESTRICTED; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the Gty of 4 i the public heafth, safety, and welfa
. gulating and guiding fh and
WHEREAS, the Gty y Title 7, Subchapter Cof th
npliance with ok i pablic
WHEREAS, the City Councl desi di i with Texas law.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KENEDY, TEXAS THAT:
SECTION 1.  FINDINGS OF FACT.

M ita this Odinance by ref ding of fact, 5 ¥ exprescly setforth herin

(hapter 82 Traffic 2ad Hmmlwmﬁqu Drvision 8 Truck Routes, Section 82 -241 Operation
Restricted, of the City of Kenedy, Texas Code of O

Sec.82-241. Operation restricted.

@ um&mmmwuaqmmmmmmuwwdmmmm
och trucktradler,

us:dwemdewmmymmmmthemym

‘yehide-trafler in any direction on Houston Street,
) s, howeres, shallnot i o of any ruck oranytucetrler,
o any vehide desaibed in i secion from del it he iy b s e

mwimﬂnmmmmﬂmmdwwdt«mhumdeduaﬁdmusm exduding 2
the truck or vehide at the-owner's

get nin (3) o i dfevery g Ashls is departing
from Ashiand’ sh i i L&,G.andum’m iness 72, or west

SECTION2. REPEALER

'aﬂ\eexmumubkpossﬂgvhamsnmkmdwﬂhﬂmmw Howeves, alf ordinances, or parts thereof,
conflict,and

mlmmdwsorﬁmushdbwd in controlling dated, herein,

SECTION3. SEVERABILITY
Quﬁmdﬂwdausmlum%xm?rgﬂ!sulf d 'v' itutional, o

REQUEST FOR
QUALIFICATIONS
FOR DESIGN-BUILD
SERVICES
The Kames City Inde-
pendent School District
will receive i

to d

SECTION4. OPEN MEETING CERTIFICATION

open o the public and

.u‘mmmcmw

that poblic notice o the ime, lace, 204 purpose o aid meeting

statsments in response to
a Request for Qualifica-
tions from Design-Build
Firms for KCISD Baseball
This is the
first slep in a two-step
process pursuant to Texas
Government Code Chapter
2269.307. Responses must
be submitted in accordance
with the terms, conditions
and requirements set forth
in the Request for State-
ments of Qualifications.
Sealed responses should
be delivered to the follow-
ing address not later than
noon, April 8, 2022:
Karnes City independent
District

Attention:

Ms. Bettinae Kaiser,
Chief Financial Officer
404 Highway 123
Kamnes City, Texas 78118
The Quali State-

a request to vacate and re-
plat of Lot 5 and Lot 6 Block
74 in the City of Ksnedy,
Karnes County, Texas as
shown on the plat of record
in Cabinet A page 149 of
the plat records of Karnes
County, Texas and to be
known as Lot 5A Block 74 in
the City of Kenedy, Karnes
County, Texas and being
further know as 198 Runge
St

3-24

ments will be opened at
the District’s administrative

551 of the Te 25 amended.
SECTION 5.  EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect Apnl 1, 2022.
PASSED AND APPROVED this, the 8th, day of March 2022 by the Gity Coundl of the Qty of Kenedy, Kames
County, Texas;
2 5 SR
Joe Baker, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lp—

Ruby Mowles, City Secretary

offices after
expiration of the above
deadline and the names
of the Design-Build firms
submitting responses will
be read aloud.
You may obtain a copy
of the RFQ by contacting
Ms. Bettinae Kaiser, Chief
Financial Officer, at the
address above or by tele-
phone (830} 780-2321 or via
e-mail at
i keisd.net
3-24&31

Your Community

Your Home...Your Worid.

Your Family... Your Interests

1t’s All a Part of Your Lacal

In Print & Online | 361-358-2550_ e

The News

Is Just the Beginning

Call lol !ﬁ\.‘(w’lex\ 2
oday or
subecrioe @mysoutex.com

BEEVILLE BEE-PICAYUNE
KARNES COUNTYWIDE
THE PROGRESS
GOLIAD ADVANCE-GUARD
REFUGIO COUNTY PRESS
THE NEWS OF SAN PATRICIO
Local & Beyond

B 1 sosiin s i

TexSCAN Wecek of

March 20- 26 2022 WORLD'S LARGEST GUN SHOW -

2 & 3 - Tulsa. OK Fairgrounds. Saturday
WANENMACHER'S TULSA

vour

Hunting/i i y. Starting
Also the Hill Country
Verde Countics -
xotics), South Texas (Duval Couaty
). Large or small screage 30-year

kup & dropoft
Fiaders com

)‘sn’\_lc IU’ DOLL AR pa.d upto§
am a very senious high-end

Need Extra Cash - 1 Bay RVs & Mo

Homes
Travel

raslers, Sth Wheels. Goosenecks, Bumper
ems sl Pulls. In Any Area, Ay Condition - Oid'New, Diny
X Allitems are sk o Clean 12 No Problem, we
$164Q. Bid Now n Texas ANR

Texas Press Statewide Classified Network
221 Participating Texas Newspapers * Regional Ads
Start At $250 « Email ads@texaspress.com

NOTICE: While most advertisers are reputable. we cannot guarantee products or services advertised. We
S 10 use caution and when 1n doubt, contact the Texas Attomey General at $00-621-0508 or the
FIC-HFIP The F 15 www fic sov hizon.




160022 ‘0N 807

SYXAL AINNOD SNV HRITT ALNNOD

‘av 20
AvO SHL 30440 40 WIS WOLO
ONY GNVH AN SSINLW “JOTMIHM ANOMUSIL NI

40 SOHOOIY AV
NI GIGN0O3U AWNG GNY W™ J0W,0
40 Ava

v ‘ov
BHL NO TNNAH0 AN N GHOOEM NOJ QN4 SYM LV
SHL AVAL ARLGO ABIMIN 00 'SVXAL 'ALNNOD SHIVH

"GNOOR 40
ONITILY HOJ AVd SIHL IAONAdY OL ATBALYMILLIY
0aUon o NO TONNOD ALD 3ML

jJuswinoop Aaauns
jouyy o so uodn pajjal
10 pamMajA Jo pasn aqg
Jou {jpys pup asodind

Aup Joj pop.odal
9Q }ou ||pys jusWNOOp

siy} ‘Aupuiwipay

JTVIS DIHAVID

|

AGANDI 40 ALID 2 D078
vs 101

AQANIN 40 ALD
9 'ON [OVyIsEV
ANVYD INDVAT 61 ZANILLAVAN SOTHVO




9/13/2021

Sec. 90-14. - "MH-2" Manufactured Home District 2. | Code of Ordinances | Kenedy, TX | Municode Library 10

Height and area regulations. In the *"MH-1" Manufactured Home District 1, the following
requirements shall apply:

1.

o

Floor space: Manufactured homes must have a minimum of 600 square feet of living area,
exclusive of garage, porches and breezeways, and incidental storage areas. No horizontal
dimension shall be less than 14 feet, except for original extensions or subsequent
additions containing less than 50 percent of the total enclosed floor area.

Only one residential structure may be placed upon an approved lot.

Height: No building hereafter erected, reconstructed, altered, or enlarged shall exceed
three and one-half stories nor shall it exceed 60 feet.

Front yard: There shall be a front yard of not less than 25 feet, or the front yard indicated
on a city-approved subdivision plat as filed in the Karnes County Plat Records, whichever
is greater. Corner lots shall have a minimum side yard of 15 feet on the second front yard,
the yard generally parallel to the street with the greatest frontage, unless reversed frontage
is approved by the administrative official. If a building line shown on a city-approved
subdivision plat as filed in the Karnes County Plat Records is greater than 15 feet, then the
platted building line shall be required on the second front yard. Garage doors and gates
meant for vehicle use shall be located no closer than 20 feet from the right-of-way.

Rear yard: There shall be a rear yard having a depth of not less than'25 feet:
Side yard: Lots shall have a minimum side yard of five feet.

Width of lot: The width of a lot shall be a minimum of 60 feet at the building line, provided
that where a lot of record and in separate ownership at the time of the passage of this
chapter has less width than herein required, this chapter shall not prohibit the erection of a
one-family dwelling.

Lot area: The minimum area of a lot shall be 7,000 square feet, providing that where a lot
has less than herein required and was of record and in separate ownership at the time of
passage of this chapter, this chapter shall not prohibit the erection of a one-family dwelling.

Maximum lot coverage: The maximum portion of the lot area, which may be covered by the
main building and all accessory buildings, shall not exceed 40 percent.

https://library.municode.com/tx/kenedy/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeld=CH90Z0O_S90-14MAHODI2 171



7?0\

'y — 2
X
g /

N

Vv

e "
/\\
)
Vi

/e

/
<4

T
2.8
=

NOLs

.







PLANNING & ZONING BOARD AGENDA
Regular Meeting: Thursday, April 07, 2022

AGENDA ITEM: 6

Items to consider for placement on future agendas.

SUBMITTED BY: Chair Gretchen Dupnik

April 07, 2022 Planning & Zoning Board Agenda

Page 1 of 1

13



	2022, 04-07 P&Z Agenda_SIGNED
	4.1 Coversheet
	4.2 Backup 2021, 05-06 P&Z Minutes_Pending Approval
	4.3 Backup 2022, 03-03 P&Z Minutes_Pending Approval
	5.1 Coversheet
	5.2 Backup CCF03292022_0004
	5.3 Backup CCF03292022
	6.1 Coversheet

